

Angie Gott

angie@trundlemedia.com
http://www.trundlemedia.com
289-213-8593
1 Hazel St.
St. Catharines, ON
L2T 1E2

Summary

With three years experience as a graphic designer, I am a very dedicated worker who always strives to provide prompt customer service and the best results possible. As a freelancer and in-house designer I have completed over 35 individual websites and worked with 50 clients.

I am currently looking for a full-time graphic design position where I can continue to provide excellent work and meet my goals of constant improvement.

Work Experience

Freelance Website Designer February 2006 - Ongoing

Duties:

Managing contracts from several clients
Website creation from concept to finished product
Improving on my skills, including audio, video, and php

Beechey Mangement Resources Website Designer and Maintainer August 2004 - Ongoing

Duties:

Creating initial website design and converting it to a flash based website. Responsible for seasonal changes and prompt updating

OTB Marketing & Design Head Graphic Designer August 2004 - January 2006

Achievements:

Major creative contributor for this busy marketing and design company
With my previous experience and abilities the company tripled their client base and revenues during my tenure

Duties:

Concept to completion of websites, newsletters, logos, business cards, brochures, advertisements
Produced the design of projects to be completed by the programmer and completed work initially created by other designers

Strategy9 Graphic Designer March 2003 - May 2004

Duties:

Created websites, e-blasts, brochures, flash movies, direct mail pieces, and other various print materials

Education

Post-Graduate Certificate in Interactive Multimedia
Niagara College, Honours student

Diploma - Art and Design Production, Graphic Design
Niagara College

Keyword Summary

Web Design
Graphic Design
HTML
CSS
PHP
Macromedia Dreamweaver
Website Optimization
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe ImageReady
Adobe InDesign
Adobe PageMaker
Macromedia Flash MX
Swish
Macromedia Fireworks
Quark X-Press
Word
Powerpoint
Illustration
Package Design
Photography

Qualifications

Accomplished using Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Macromedia Dreamweaver

Experienced with Macromedia Flash, Visual Basic, Macromedia Director, Swish, Xara3D, Adobe ImageReady, Adobe PageMaker, Quark Xpress

Creating illustrations, packaging design, sketching, web design

Enjoy challenges and expanding my skillset

Enjoy working in team situations to achieve optimal results

Great eye for detail and technical accuracy